
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITEO

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SMS Envoclean Private Limited
('the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement

of proflt and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity

and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Hereinafter referred to as 'the financial statements').

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards on
Auditing are further described in lhe Auditor's Responslbr?tles for the Audit of the Financial
slatements section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statement.
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ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023, and
profits (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section '134(5) of the

Act, with respec{ to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
lhe state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended ('lnd AS') and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related lo
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or enor and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of matedal misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from enor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3XD of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company,s ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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The Company's Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023lrom being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1 . As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(c) The Balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in Equity and the cash Flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under
Section '133 of the Act read with relevant rules.
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(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in 'Annexure A'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

Financial Statement.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

the requirements of section 197('16) of the Act, as amended:

Based on our examination of Books of accounts and other relevant records, the company

has not paid / provided any remuneration to its direclors during the current year.

Accordingly, the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable during the

current year.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)

which are required to be commented upon by us.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion

and to the tiest of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (eitherfrom borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or othenrise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, direcfly or indirecfly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contrac{s for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.



(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e) of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, as provided under (a) and

(b) above, contain any material misstatement

v. The Company has not declared any dividend (i.e. interim or final) during current

financial year 2022-23. The Company has not declared any dividend (i.e. interim or

final) during previous financial year 2021-22. Accordingly provisions of section 123 of
the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable during current fin ancial year 2022-23.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books

of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit

log) facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 1 1(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otheMise, that the

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Orde/'), issued by the

Cenlral Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the "Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the Order, to the extent applicable.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Registration No.1 10634W

Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 19,2023
UDIN: 2s,g8f 12 BdTXSUN(9+<
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"Annexure A" To the lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph'l(f) under

'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date

to the members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts for the year

ended 31d March 2023.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Glause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 20{3 ("the Act")

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the'Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia and
prescribed under section 143('10) of the companies Act, 20'13, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

RA ,{ c

4c

V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR -z+40 001

Ph. No.: (0712) 6641'111, Fax: (0712) 6e/.1122

e-mail:info@vksca.com

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement overfinancial
reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company') as of March 31,2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

ll/leaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that ('1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to enor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
ln our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effeclively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chaftered Accountants

Firm Registration No.110634W

cA. uresh Galani

Pafiner
Membership No. 168'192

Nagpur, August 19,2023
UDIN: 2 9 I €gtlzec+xju Al6Er6
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"Annexure B" paragraph 2 under the heading ,Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of SMS Envoclean
Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023:

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state
that:

i) ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the agreement and other relevant documents for land
on which building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the ti e in respect of self-constructed buildings
and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee), disclosed in the financial statements incruded under property, plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 3'lst March, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 19g8 and Rules made thereunder.
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A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2020 ("the order"), in terms of section 143(t { ) of the Companies
Act,2013,

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible
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ii) (a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable

intervals during the year. ln our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such

verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies ol lOo/o or more in

aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As per the financial statements, the Company do not have any working capital limits

in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security

of cunent assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the

order are not applicable.

iiD During the year, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of unsecured

loans to companies, in respect of which:

(a) During the year, the company has provided loans to subsidiary company which are
given as under:

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
loans granted by the company to its related party - SMS Envocare Limited covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 201 3, are not
prejudicial to the company's interest except that the loans is unsecured and interest
free. (total loan amount granted Rs. 2277.90 lacs during the year and outstanding
balance as at 31st March'2023 is Rs. 2907.86 lacs)

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the
yeal
- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

Associates

- Other related parties 2277.90

450.49

Balance outstanding as at balance 6heet date
- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

Associates

- Other related parties 2907.86

- Others 567 .73

Loans

F. Rdo.
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- Others.
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(c) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been

stipulated in respecl of loans and advances in the nature of loans. Due to which we

are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of
interest.

(d) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, we are unable to comment on

whether any amount of loan is overdue.

(e) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, the loans or advances given are

in the nature of loans repayable on demand. Due to which we unable to comment on

whether loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties,

(0 The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable

on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

Rs. in Lacs

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions covered under section 185 of the act and the company has not made any
investments, gran ted any loans, and providing guarantees and securities under.lg6
of the Companies Act, 20'13 and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iv) of the order are not
applicable.

The company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 ofthe act
and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 20,l4 (as amended) during the year
and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31,2023 and therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central Government under
section '148(1) of the companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

As at 31st March 2023

Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Party 2907.86 100Y0

Typ6 of Borrower Percentage to the
total Loans

F.fuNo.
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a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee State

lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any other

statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed anears

of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six

months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duties of Excise and Value Added Tax are not applicable

to the company during the cunent financial year due to migration of the all indirect taxes

to Goods and Service Tax.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of
lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty

of Excise, value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 as

income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company does not have any outstanding dues to any lenders during the year
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or govemment or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not raise any money by way of term loans, so the question of
application of funds does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) (c) of the order is not
applicable.

RAi'i

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that the company has not raised any funds during current financial
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year, so the question of application of funds does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix)

(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall

examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has

not taken any funds from any entity or person and there are no subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures of the Company.

x)

(b) As per information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year
under audit. Accordingly paragraph 3(x)(b)) of the Order is not applicable to company.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule .13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 20'14 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whis e blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

RA c

qco

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year and there are no

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of the Company.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments), so the question of application of funds does not arise.

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xii) The company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the companies Act, 2013
and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii)(a),(b) and (c) of the order is not applicable to
the Company.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us transactions

with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section 188 of companies act,

2013 and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, section 177 of

the Act is not applicable to the company.

xiv) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to comply with

norms of internal audit system. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xiv)(a) & (b) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) ln ouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to

its direc{ors and hence provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act 201 3 are not

applicable to the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 193/ (2 of 1934) are

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank

of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment ofaRAtl4

4

(J
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xix)

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made

by Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) ofthe
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable.

F. R,l,io,
1r#4w
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financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of

the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by

the company as and when they fall due.

xx) (a) ln respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are

required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule Vll of the Companies Act (the

Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects that are required to be

transfened to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section

135 of Companies Act.

xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of

standalone financial Statements and there are no subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures of the Company.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Registratipn No.1 10634W

cA. uresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 19,2023
UD!N: PB)69l q Lecrx J 0 N6r+d

.lRA14
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F.R.No.
1,l0634W



SMS EIYVOCLEAJT PRIVATE LIMITED
Bde-acc Shcct a! .t 31Bt Urrch 2023

Ifotc No.
A. rt

3l.t f.r 2023
At rt

3l.t Urr 2022Pertlcularg

u) AaaETs
1. Ion-Curlcnt Aaact

(a) Property, Plsnt snd Equipment
(b) Capital work In Progress
(c) Intangibl€ Assets
(d) Firanciel Ass€ts

(i) Irsns
(ii) Othcr Financial Assets

(e) Deferrcd Tax Assets (net)

{f) Other Non-Current Assets
Totd xo!-Cur.rt Alaata

2. Curralt Ataata
(a) Inventorics
(b) Financial A$sets

(i) Tlade Rcceivables
(ii) Cash And Cash Equiva.lent
(iii) B6nk Bslance Other Than (ii)Abov€
(iv) l,oans
(v) Other Financisl Assets

(c) Othcr Current Assets
Totd Currcnt Aaacta

TCrlI, I'SSETA

III) EQI'ITY I.rD LNBILITIES
I Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital

{b) Other Equity
Totd Equtv

2 Llrblutlc.
2.1 fo!-Curtcnt LLbllltlc.

(a) Financia.lLiabilities
(i) Borrowlngs
(ii) lrase Liabilities

(b) Provisions
Totd Ifo! CurrGat LLblllt!..

2.2 Cuncnt Lt bltluc.
(a) Financia.lLiabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) t asc Liabilities
(iii) Trade Payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micfo enterprises and small

cntcmrises
(b) total outstanding dues olcreditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterpriaes
(iii) Othcr Financial Uabilities

(b) Othcr Current Uabilitics
(c) Provisions
(d) Currcnt Tax Liabilitics (Net)

Totd Curcrt Lt b{IUG.
Tot l Ll,.bllttl..

T(}TIJ, EQI'ITT AITD LIABTLI?IES

Signific&t Accounting Policics
Thc acclmpanying notes ale an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report ol evcn datc.

r'OR V. X. SITRAJIA A CO
Cha.rtered Accountantg
(Firm Registration No. :l 10634W)

a,\

GAIANI

16
t7

422.1O
5,888.59

422.rO
4,727.35

a in Lacs a in Lacs

a

3
4

5
6
7
8

1,170.96
3.40
o.oo

1,204.33
0.s6
o.o1

567.73
6.64

140.35
13.86

1,427.75
s.76

155.1E
12.24

1,902.94 2,805.E3

9 96.55 87.t7

10
1l
12
13

l4
15

1,804.13
184.95
25.76

2,907.a6
9.23

42.67

1,543.24
233.05
23.95

1,1I8.09
3.20

31.61
5, t t 1.15 3,O,+O.31

7,OL4.O9 5,446.14

6,3rO.69 5,149.45

18
19
20

to7.97

48.09

21 89.65
30.47

4.12

56.95

a2.27

8.11

39.31

24

26

61.72
238.81

79.66

100.86
281.34

6.13
22.62

7,O14.09 5,446-14

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EI|VOCLEAI{ PRIVATE LUTTED

Cltr : U521OOMH2OOsPTC15

6;
t r c614

S.ur.bh G.utr&
Director

lDrN - 06872622)

Arup lf lLrrr
Director

(DrN - 035334s3)xv"-"t[;H,ltrtuqaPt,

73.O7
5.23

52.50
130.79 156.06

572.61 540.64
7O3.,l{) 696.?0

1

hn(;



StuS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
StateEert of ProIlt qtrd Loas for the Year eaded 3lst Match 2023

Yeat ended
3llt Uar 2023

Yc.r caded
3l.t u'ar 2022Partlculars

Rcvenue From Operations
Other lncome
Tot8l Incomc (I+II)

EXPEITSES :

Direct Expenes
Purchascs of Stock -in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Employce Benefi ts Expense
Finance Costs
Deprcciat-ion And Amortization Expense
Other Expcnses

Totd EJrpc[tcr
Proflt/(lotsl bcfore trr (m-Il4
Tar Expcntca

Current Tax
Earlier Year lncome Tax
Deferred Tax

Total Trr Erpellca
Proflt for the ycrs (V-Vl)

Note No.
{ in Lacs I in Lacs

3,250.74
243.44

4,065.45
17 L.69

3,534.52 4,237.13

1,036.96
239.58

3.15
435.01

32.73
182.35
311.68

890.54
1,56.77

-2.25
425.14

27.52
164.24
261.79

ry,
v.
vI.

vu,

1,963.8O 2,241.46
1,570.83 I,995.67

398.53

179.42
413.ll 577,96

t,ts7 .72 L,4L7.72

4.77 -3.13

0.81
3.53

I,161.25 1,4t5.4O

405.68
-6.17
13.59

IX

x.

VI[. OthGr coEprehcnslve income
IteEs thst wlll not be reclaaaified to prollt or toss
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on delined benefit plans

Income Tax relating to items ttrat will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Totd of Othcr comprehetrsive incomc ItcE! that wlll trot be

Totd cotrprchcnrlvc ltrcome for the year (VII+VUI)

Ernlat Pcr Equlty Sharc at per v.lue ofR!.LO/- cach
Basic
Diluted

rOR V. K. SI'RAITA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 110634W)

GALANI

27.43
27.43

33.59
33.59

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS ENVOCLEAX PRWATE LIMITED

CIN i U52IOOMx2OOSPTCI56774

I

Saurabh G.utarn
Director

(DtN - 06872622)

Anup Nll.wsr
Director

(DtN-035334s3)

F.R.No.

Signilicant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notcs are an intcgral part of the financial statemcnts.
As per our report of even date.

27
2a

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

I.
II.
III.

-1.24
-2.32

Partner (M.No. 168192)
Naspur, dated I y AUG lUZ3
uDrN 23168 tS2 SGXJUN6S?6

rt
i'i. oJ,

\

.,



SMS EI{VOCLEAI'I PRTVATE LIMITED
StatcEent OfChragcs IE Equlty For Thc Ycar Ended 3lrt Mrrch 2023

A. Equity Sher. Capital
Notc l{o.

15

A. .t l.t Ap.tl' 2022
Changes in Equity Share Capital

Ar st 3l.t Msrch, 2023

A! rt lrt Apttl' 2O2l
Changes in Equity Share CaPital

A. rt Slrt lf,.tch, 2022

B. Ottcr Equtty 16

? in Lacs
Aoourt

? in Lacs

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMA EITVOCLEAN PRWATE LIMITED

CIN ; U52IOOMH2OO5PTC 156774

Sautabh GautaE
Director

lDtN - 068726221

422.lO

422.lO

422.1O

Reservc &
surptu6

Othcr
Cooprehcnrive

IrcoEG Total
Rsacaruremcnt

of Dcnncd Bcnelit
PLE

RctallrGd
E rnlnga

Particulart

12.OO4 715.352022B.la[ce a! at l3t
,,,t57.721,t57.72Profit for the

3.53ensive lncome for theOther Com
5 5915.535,873.O6Balancc a! .t 31st ![arch, 2023

3,297.63 3,311.95
1,41,7.72 t,417.72

Otier Com rehensive Income for tlte \2.32) 2.32)
4,715.35 12.OO 4,727 ,35

422. tO

Significant Accounting Policics 1

The accompaaying notes atc ar integrat part of the hnancial statements'

As per our rcport of even date'

rOR V. K. sI'RANA A CO

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registratioq No. :l lO634W)

\.P-.,
w*/'/

*".r'
cA.Ur&EsB GALANT

Partner {M.No. 168192)
Naspur,datedthe, 1 9 AUG 2023
UDIN q3 I 66ls lgGxf UN 66?6

@
Anup l{ilarat

Di-rector
(DrN-03s334s3)

fr-[
'/'

\'_\*-

4,727 ,33

14.32aa at
the

u 2022Balalce a. at 3lst

\
t'). \%\,w



SMs EI{VOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Carh flow ltat€mcnt for thc y.ar cadcd 3l.t March 2023

Particulat

A Caah IloE froE opcrrtht actlvltlcr
Profit before tax
Non-cash adiustment to reconcile prolit b

Depreciation
Accounts Write olI
hofit on ssle of propcrty, plant & equipment
kase Interest
L€ase lntcrest Income

Re-measurement of defined benefit plan
Financc cost
Interest trcomc
Operating profit before working capital changes

uovcmGlta ln wottrlag crpltd :

Decrcase/(increase) in other Non currcnt frnancial asset
Decrease / (increase) in other non current assets
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease / (increasc) in other current Iinanqial assets
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets
Increase / (decreas€) in non current provisions
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrcasc) in otler current financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities
lncrease/(decreasc) in current provisions
Cash generated from /(us€d in) operations
Dhect taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net crrh tror fron/ (urcd ln) opcnthg activtttcr (Al

C Cash flow froE fr8r8cl8t activltlct
Net increase/ (decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
Net increase/ (decreas€) in Short Term Borrowings
Finance cost

Net ca.b floe froE/(u|cd l[) i! lt!8!chg sctivitlcl (Cl

roR v, K. srrRrNA a co
Chartered Accountarts
(Firm Registration No. :1 10634W)

r570.83

t64.24
14.46

(22.O7)
4.56

(o.e8)
3.53

27.52
(24s.52l.
1520.58

-0.88
(r.62r.
(e.3e)

1279.351.
(6.o3)

(s1.06)
4.41

17 .64
(39.14)
(42.s3)

4.51
I I 17.14
(334.e0)

(l38.so)
460.o2

(1789.771
(1.81)

49.25
245.52

75.29

(34.90)
7 .38

l27.s2l
55.04

(48.1o)
233.O5
184.95

CIN : U521OOMH2 Ytct56774

Saurabh Gautrm
Director

lDrN - 06872622].

31st l[ai 2023 3l.t M.et 2022
? in Lacs I in Lacs

1995.67

142.35
52.79

(l3.ee)
o.o0
o.o0
12.32)

3t-72
(t36.76l.

2109.46

-o.21
97.O7
13.45

2t5.40
45.44

(Le.76l
6.76

(62.13)
22.70
22.70

3.79
2454.65
(3s6.68)

2097 .94

(1062.49)
(802.60)

(1118.O9)
5.07

14.63
136.76

12826.721

(ro.7e)
(47.84].

\31.721
0.35

(8 r9.09)
1052.14
233.05

Signifi ctnt Accountin g Policics
The cash flo$ stateoent has been prepared as per indir€ct @etfrod as set out in Iodian Accountint Standard (IND-AS 7)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For and on beha.lf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EIIVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIIIITED

<-_,).

cA. GALANI Asup Nllawar
Director

(DrN-03s334s3)

IHJ'$[:;{ 
? urgg*flz]_

B Carh flow froE hvcatlng .ctivltlca
Purchase of property, plant and equipments including capital advances
Dccrease/(ircrease) in long term loans
Decrease/(increase) in Short Term Lpan
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fixed Deposit Receipts

Proceed from sale of property, plant & equipment
Interest received

t{et caah Oos from/lurcd ta) tnvcsthg rctivitlc. lB}

D Nct iDcrcstc/(dcctcerc) ln carh eld ceah cquivdcotr (A + B + Cl
Cash arld cash equivaleots at t}le beginning of the year
Cach ald carh cqulyalcatt .t thc cad of tbc yca.

7 42.24

\
"':t; \il

il



SUS EITVOCLEAII PRTVATE LIUITED
Not . to lln lclrl .t t Bcats for ttG y..t Gldcd 3l.t f.'cb 2923

l) sIGlrFrcAr{T ACCOUI|TIITG POLICIES ArD I{OTES FORTTIIG PART OF TIrE ACCOITNTS AA AT 31.t XARCE 2q23

I) Cotporatelnforrratlon:' 
6Mlgrruo"l""n private Li6ited having its registeled olnce in Nagpur was incorporated on lTth october 2005 The

co-prny i" engaged in providing bio;edic.l waste 
'anageEeot 

& disposal Sereice. Ttre comPany is Providing total

solutlons for scientific treatment & disposal of various q.pe of bio medicsl waste by the latest ecofriendly technologies.

Brala of prcp.iatlo! :
(U CoEplt lcG elth IIID Ag

These linancial stateaents have b€en prepared in accordance with t]:e Indion Accounting StsDdards (hereina.fter

referred to as the .lnd ASJ as notilied Ui trlinistry of Corporate AIIairs pursuant to Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,

2Ol3 (Actl read with of tlle CoDrpanies (lndian Accountilg Standards) Rules,2ols as amended and other relevant

provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies are applied consisteDtly to all periods presented in Financia.l Statements except where a newly

issued accouning stantdard is iIlitiallly adopted o. aievision to an existing accouting standard requtes a change in the

accounting policy hittterto in use.

u)

lll) Currcnt vcrsur IYoa Curtcrt Clrtllflcrtlolt' 
AI ."".t" .rra fiabilities have been classified as cunent o! non-curent as per ttre Compaly's normal operating cycle

(twetve months)and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act

lv) Rourdln( olf of Aaoult
All ahounts disclosed in fnancial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nea.rest Lakhs as per the

requireEent of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

III) Urc of EltLrnrtct .nd JudscEcatr :.tt,f,"p-'uo',ottoancialstateEentsinconforEitywithIndASrequirest}remanageIDentto!na]<ejudgEents,estimate3

and 
'.""u-ptiorr" that afrect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabitities 8nd the disclosure of

contiagent Lb ities, at t.lre end of tt; reporting period. The estiEates and judgements used irt the prepanation of frnancial

stateEents a.re continuously evaluated by tIe Company and are based on historica.l experience end various other

assumptions and factors (in;luding exlxctations of future events) that the CoEpany b€Iieves to b€ reasonable under the

existing circuostances. oilferences between actual results and esbdates are recognised in the p€riod in which the results

are kniwn/materialised. The said estioates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or

tl.at occurred after that date but provide additiona-l eqidence about cooditions existing as at the reporting date.

The areas ilwolving estimation of uncertainty ard judgement at the date of the ftnancial stateDxents, which may caus€ a

rnaterial adjustment to the carrying a.Eounts of assets and liabilities within the next financia.l year given below

a) Useful lives of property, ptant and equipEent
b) Current Tax Payable

c) Valuation of deferred tax assets
d) Fair value EeasureDent of financial instrueents
e) Deined Beoefit Obligation
f) Probable outcoEe of mafters included urder Contilgent Liabilities

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information

about the basis of calculation fo. each allected line itea a.ffected in finacial Statements.

Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & e

as capital advances under other non current assets and
quipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified

oi assat not put to use before such date aie disclos€d

under " Capital work in progress". Subs€quent costs the ass€t's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, or y when it is pro benefits associated witi tie item '*ill flow

to the Company and the cost of the itefi cajr aoount of any component accounted

for as a s€pa.rate asset is derecognised when
of Plofit and toss during tie reporting period

tiat fu

tenance a-re cha-rged to tie Statement

(ll) ELtodcrl Coot colvcntloD!
The financial statements have b€en prepared on a historicsl cost basis'

IV) Slalflc.lt Ac.oulthq Pollclct :

.l P.opcrtv. Plut & Equlpacnt :

ll R.cogdtlotr & UcalulcDctrt
Atl iterns of property, plant and equipEent are stated at cost less depreciation and iopaiiment, if any. Historical cost

includes expendituie that is dtectly attributable to t}le acquisition of the iteEs.

All



SUS EIIVOCLEAN PRII'ATE LIUITED
t{ote! to Ih.!ci.t.t tcEcat! for th. yc.t cndcd 31tt M'rch 2023

Non-Dxonetarjr grant has been recognised at a lominal amount as per companies (Indiarr Accounting standards)

Second Amendraent Rutes, 2018 (t}re RulesJ on 20 SePtember 2018

ll) Dcpt.ctratlon !f,.thod eltd rcaldud vduc :
' o6l"Lti* i. .d".,rl"t"d on u Jtt"n do*t ur-lue basis over t1,e estimated useful life of the assets as Per provided in

P; C of schedule tl of tlle comPany act 20 I 3 or remairring life of t-lle project which ever is less'

For Depreication of landf l Asset, tie company eva-luates tl:e cost of constnrction of landfill and also tl.e capacity of

landfill in Met!-ic Ton (MT). Based on t.I.is the company evaluates Per MT Rate of depreciation to be chatSe on landfill'

p'".y v"", tr'. "o.p"''y ".,"l,lut"" 
the quarrtity of waste disposed oII in larrdli[ and char.ge dePreciation on landill by

-,.itlpiyi.g tft. e"t i"m iepreciaton rate with the quanitity of waste disposed during the year'

The compaIly, based on technical assessment Eade by techrical expert and EanageEent estiEate, depreciates certain

i;;;-;';"ild-g, plant and equipment over estimaied usefi. lives qrhich are saEe as the usetul life prescribed in

S"n"a,.,t" II to th1 bompanies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and

reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used'

b)

cl

e)

An item of property, plant and equipment and any sigrtificant part initially recoglrized is derecognized upon disposal or
.trt 

"r, 
,ro t to." eco.romic benefrts are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on d€recognition/

ar"p"J "f afr" asset (calculated as the diilerence between the flet disposal proceeds and the carrying a,ount of the

."""t1 i" it 
"lrd"d 

itt the incoEe statement when the asset is derecognized'

Hence residual value of the asset is considered at 0 2070 of Gross Block ofAsset'

IlvestEcnt h ProDcrtlcs :-
p."p""v tlr., i" lr"ld for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, afld that is not occupied by the

co-p"rry, is cLassified as investoent property. Investment ploperty is Eeasured at its cost, including related tfansaction

costs arri where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation ald iopabment if any'

IntrEdblc Aasets i-
Irr giu" ."""t" acquted separately are carried at cost less accumulated a$ortisation and accumulated ilxpairEent

losses. Cost of a non'oneta.ry assei acquired in exchange of a'ot1.er non-monetary asset is deasured at lair value

i.r**iut"."""," *" amortisei over their iespective individual estimated useful life on written down values basis from the

date that they are available for use.

Useflrl life considered for calculation of depreciationis as follows-

Uselul life considered for calculation of depreciationfor various assets class are as follows_

A$et Cle83

Plalt and EquiPDcent

Useful Ltfe
l0-30 Years

8.92 - 15 Years

offlce ts
vehicles 8- 10 Years

3 Years

Aaset Clasa Useful Llfe

Inta-ngible Assets 3 Yeais

ln Subsldiaries, PartaershiD firE, JolEt Ventureg and Assoclatea

Ilvcntodea r
Inventories are valued at the cost or lret rea.lisable va.lue whichever is lower . Cost compris€ of all the cost of purchase 6Jrd

otier costs iocurred in brillging the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae used is Weighted Avetage

cost,,,. Due allowance is estimated and Eade lor defective and obsolete items, B,herever necessafy.

Investments in subsid.iaries, joint ventures aj1d associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where

irlvestEents accounted for at cost shall b€ accounted for in accordance s/ith Ind AS 105, Noo-current Assets Held for Sale

and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale'

0 Lcaaca l-
i-h" 

"o-pulry 
hu." .pplied Ind AS 116 using t}Ie loodified retrospective approach and therefore the compa.rative information

has not been restated and continues to be reported uqder Itd'AS 17

Asalessee:- .-tr'\
The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability lt the lease comlDencement date. The right-of-use asset

is initially -"."rr"d at cost; which comprises the initiilciidowt lof tie lease [ability adjusted for any lease Pa]tlents
made at.or before the commencement.date,, nlus,anf rli4irlct casts incurred and.:l e,stilat: 

?f 
costs to dismantle. and

J/i

Fi\tures 8 -10 Years
5-8 Years

d)
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re.ove lne unoerryng "."Eioi'ii'iEiiE 
rnJ uooeiryrng ais€r or lne suc on wrucn [ ls locateo, less any rease slcenuves

received.

Theright-of-useassetissubsequentlydepreciatedusitrgthestraight-tinemethodflomt}recommencemeatdatetot}re
ea.rlier of the end of the usefut life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estfuiated uscfirl lives oI right-

of-use assets are deterroined on tl-e same basis as those of property and equipment ln addition, tlle right_of-use asset is

p€riodicslly reduccd by i,aPairoent loss€s, if eny, and adjusted for celtAin re-measurements of the leas€ l'iability.

The leas€ liabilig is initiglly roeasured at the presant v6lue of the tease pal,Eents that are not Paid et the cooEencemetlt

date, discounted using the interest rate isplicit in the Iease or, if that rate cgnnot b€ readily deteroined, compaly's

increderttal borrowing rate.

Generally, the conpany uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. L€as€ pa,'oents included in the

measure6ent of th€ lease liability coEprise tie following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed paJtments;

_ Variable Iease payoents that depend on a.rr index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the

corDruencelueat date;

- A.Eoounts expected to be Payable under a residual value guarantee; and

_ The exercise price undei . p,rr"h.". option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease pa)dents in an

oot or".l ,"rr.*.1 penod if the compaty is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early

terminationofaleaseunlesstlrecompanyisreasonablycertainnottoterminateearly.
The lease liability is Eeasured at aldortis€d cost using the efrective interest Eethod. lt is reEeasured when tlere is a

change in future lease palrments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a chalge il the coBpany's estimate

of the amount expected to ue payable under a residual value guarantee, or if compaay changes its assessment of whether

it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option'

when the lease liability is remeasuied in this way, a corresponding adjusEoent is made to t}le cal.rj.ing doount of the right

of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if tle carrying aEount of tie right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero'

Short-terE leas€s and leases of low-value ass€ts

Under lnd AS 17

tn th" 
"o-p"r"tiu" 

p"riod, as a lessee the company classified leases that Eansfer substant-ialy aU of the risks alld rewards

;;;;"hlp as finance leases. when tlti"ivu. tfr" case, tlte leased assets were Eeasured initiatly at an amount equal to

,fr" fo*"a oi tf,"ir fair value 6nd t-l.e present value of the trtinimum lease pajameflts. Mirfmum leas€ pajrrDents were the

pa1-ments over the lease term that ttre less€e v'as requied to make, excluding any contingent rent'

subsequendy, the ass€ts were accounted for itr acco-rdance with the accountt!8 Poli(y aPplicable to that asset Assets held

urra,rrl". p..p"t at tease r& is accouoted "" firr"rr".1""". which is recognised at upfront pre.iu. paid for the leas€

urra tt 
" 

p."""rri uaue of the lease rent obligation. The correspondirE liabitity is recognised as a finance lease obligation'

land under non-perpetual lease is treated as operating lease'

oD€ratins lease paEents for lard are recognised as frepayments and amortised on a straight-line basis over the terE of

;?;;: il rri;il;;;d", tf 
""y, 

arisin[ under operating leases are recognised as an expens€ in the period in which

@
7.

4i,

\
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As a lessor

Lcas€ income fioE op€rating leases where the compsny is a lessor is recognised in income on a st ai8ht-line besis ovcr the

Iease terE ur ess the rcceipb are structur:ed to increase in line qrith e4rccted general intlation to coap€nsat' for tl1e

expected inllationa.ry cost increases. The respective leas€d assets are included in the balarlce sheet bas€d on theit nature'

Arrange6ents in the nature of lease

Ttre comp€ny entcrs into agrecruents, comprising a transactioo or s€rres of releted tiansactions that do€s not take the

leg6l forE of a leas€ but conveys the right to use the asset in retu-rn for a pa5rment or series of payoents ln casc of such

arrzutgcEents, ttrc company applies the requireEents of lnd AS 116 - t eases to the leas€ eleDent of the airangeEent For

ttrc purpos€ of applying the requireBents under tnd AS 116 - Iras€s, PayBents and other consideration required by the

arrangeEent are sepa.rated at tlle inception of the airangement into those for lease and those for other eleDents'

gl Cr.h t C.!h Eqlllerlclt
Cash and cssh equivalent in the balance sheet coEprise cash at banks a.nd on harld and 6xed deposits with origital

maturityofthreeBonthsorle$gwhichafesubjecttoaninsignilicantriskofchangeinvalue.

hl Botrortn4. :.' 
eo..o*irrg" are initialy recognised at net of transaction costs incurred artd measured at a.Eortised cost. Any difierence

between the proceeds (oet oftrarro"tio., costs) and the redemption amourtt is recognised in the statement of Profit and

Ioss over the Friod of the borrowings using t}le elfective interest metttod'

ll Flarlci.l hrlEuEsnt :

l ftul.lclrl AlEct
1l Clf,..lrlcrtlor' 

ha 
"o-reov "leouiar 

ltt flaao"lrl A"*tr lo tht foUoslar -tt:ur"ttlrt ctttlorlc"'
a) Those measured at aEortised cost
b) Thos€ to be measured subsequently at fair value (either tlrough other comprehensive or through stateoent of

profit aJd l.oss), and

The classification depends on t]le Company's business roodel for managing the Iinancial assets snd the contractual

tems of the cash flows.

2) Idthl Rccornltlon .rd Ec.lur.Ectrt
All financial """"t" "r" 

.""ogni""d irtitialy at fair value, transactiou costs of financial assets caried at fair value

through t}le Protit and l.oss are expeosed in the StateEent of Profit and Loss'

3l Sublcqucnt fcrrutctaclt
For purposes of subs€quent measuredent, financial assets are classified in folloving categories:

tl Flnrlcld [.Gtt rt laortl,cd co't
Financia.l asscts are subsequent-ly Eeasured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held qrithin a business

Dodel with an objective to hold these ass€ts in order to collect coatractual cash llov,/s and the contractual terEs of

the finatcial asset give ris€ on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal a.Bount o-utstanaing. interest income froE these financial assets is included ilt financc income usilg tl:e

erlective interest rate (.EtR'f method. lEpairEent gains or losses a.rising on these ass€ts are recognised in ttle
StateDent of Proht and lrss.

b) fhrlchl rt*ta rt hit YduG tirclrih othcr comprchcntlvc ltlcolrc
Financial assets are Beasured at fair value tirough other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held

nitlin a bustress whose objective is achieved by boti collecting contractual cash flows and s€lling finarcial ass€ts

and the cont actual terms oi the fmancial asset give ris€ oo specitred dates to cash flows that sre solely pa).Eents of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding MoveEents itr the carrying a.mount are tsken through

bct, except for the recognition of impairoeut gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and

loss€s which a.e recogniid in the Statedent of Profit and tpss. In reqrect of equity investEedts (other than for

investoent in suusidiiries and associates) which are not hetd for trading, the Company has madc an irrevocable

election to present subsequent changes in tlle fat value of such insttuments in OCI. Such ar! election is made by

the Company on an instrument by in;trument basis at the time of transition for existing equity instruBents/ initial
recognition for new equity insmtments.

cl Ftn ,rcld as!.t at falt v.luc through Proflt or lola
Financial assets are measured at fat value through profit or toss unless it is oeasured at aDortized cost or at lair
value through other coEprehensive income on initia.l recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the

acquisition of financial aisets at fair value tlrough profit o! loss are i4mediately recognised in statement of profit

and loss.

/i ,
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4) trnp.lrrnclt of Fhr[cLl Altct
In accordance wlith Ind AS tos, tlre Company apPlies the expected credit loss ('EcL',) model for measufement and

iecognltion of i-pairEent loss on itnancia.l-assets a,ld credit risk exposures. The coEpany follows 'simplfied approach'

for Jcognition ofimpairment loss allowsnce on trade receivables. Simplifred approach does not requt_ e the co.pany to
rack chianges in cred.it rlst. Rather, it recotnises iEpai!:ment loss allowance based on lifetime EcL at each rePorting

date, right -froo its initial recognition. For recognition of impairEent loss on other filancial assets and risk exposure,

G. i:oip.r,y aet..-ioes that;hether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initid recognition'

tf credit ;sk has not increased signilicantly, l2-Eonth ECi is used to Provide for impairBent loss. How€ver, if credit

risk has increased significanuy, tir"ti-. ocl, is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instruEent

improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity

,"*rt" ,o recognisinS impairment Ioss allowance based on l2-monti EcL- ECL is t]le dilference between all

contractual cash flovrs that are due to the group in accordaace with t}re contract and a.ll the cash flows that the entity

exp€cts to receive (i e., all cash sho alls).

5) Dc-r.coaltto! of Flsrncld A!.ct
Th" C.-p""y d"-"cognises a Iinartcial asset only when the contractua.l rights to the cash Oows from the asset expire,

or it trsnsfer; the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the ass€t to another entity. lf
tlle Compary neither transfers nor retains substantially all t]:e risks attd rewards of ownership and continues to

controt the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retairted.interest in l}re ass€ts 6nd an as-gociated liability for

amounts it may have to pay. If the 
-Company 

retains substsntially a.ll the risks and rewards of ownership of a

t ansferred finarcial asset, the Company continues to recognis€ the financial asset and also recognis€s a collateralized

borrowing for the proceeds received.

ll) Eouttv Insttuiclt And Ftlrrrct l LlbIltlcr' 
n r"rr"i"t ti.Uititi"s and equity instrunents issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the

contractual arrangements entered iDto and the definit-ions of a financial liability and an equity instruoent-

il EoultY Inat'rrEclt!-' 
A".q"tay u1"*,-"* is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the ass€ts ofthe Codpany after deducting all

of its liabilities. Equity instr.uloents which ere issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue

cosis. equity instruoents wh.ich are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity

instru-Eent.

b) Ftlrllcld Lhb rttc!
l) Inltld rccoEltlo! r,rd Mcrtutcmcnt

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of directly

attribu table cost.

2) Subacoucrt EcilurcEcnt

Finarcial liabiUties are subsequently carried at aoortized cost using the effective interest oet}tod, except for

contingent consideration recogniz€d in a business combination which is subscqueluy measured at fail. value

througi profit or loss. For trade and otier payables maturing q,ithin ooe year froo t]le balaace sheet date, the

carrying a.lxounts approxi.Eate fair value due to the short Eatuiity of these itrsmuaents'

3l Dc-rccooltlo! of Fl,r.lclrl LLbllltlc!

Financial liabilities are de-recogrtised when ttre obtigation specified in the conlract is discharged, cancelled or

expired. when an existing trnaniiat UaUiUty is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different

te;s, or the terms of anixisting tiability are substantially Eodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as

de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a Dew liability. The dillerence in the respeaive carrying

aeounts is recognised in ttre Statement of Profit and t ss.

4) olfsettlnE Firenclal Llabillues

Finsncial ass€ts and financial liabilities are ollset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to ofls€t tie recognised aoounts and tlere is an intention to setde on a net basis

to lealise the assets and s€ttle the liabilities simultaleously.

,^
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SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Noter to lt!.rlchl .trtcEcttt! for thc yce, cndcd 31st Mrrch 2023

ImDahEcnt of t{oa-FlEeaclal Aasets:
The CoEpalry assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset, including ihtangible
asset, Day be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the company estiEates the recoverable 6.Eount of ttre asset. If such
recoverable amount of the ass€t or the recoverable amount of thc cash tenerating unit to which the assct bclongs is le9.3

than its carying atnount, the carrlaing a.dount is reduced to its recoverable ar6ount. The teduction is tl'cated as an
impairEent loss and is recogniz€d in the Profit and tass Account.

Rccovcr.blc rpount t dctcsptnQd:
- In case of sn individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fai.r value less cost to sell end value in use; and

- In cas€ of cash generat-ing unit (A group of ass€ts that generates identified, indep€ndent cash oows), at the higher
of cash generatirtg unit's fair value less cost to sell and value [n use.

In ass€ssing value in use, tl1e estimated future cash flows are discounted to their pres€nt value usLtg pre-tax discount
rate tltat reflects current market ass€ssBents of ttrc time value of money and risk specified to tl|e asset. In determining
fair value less cost to sell, recent Earket transaction 6re taken into account. If no such transaction can be identilied,
an appropriate valuation Eodel is used.

IEpairEent losses of continuing operations, including iDpairDent on inventories, are recognised in the Stetement of
profit arld lrgs, except for properties previously revalued l-ith the reva.luation taken to OCI. For such prolrcrties, the
irnpairEent is recognised in OCI up to the arDount of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers tiat
there are no realistic prosp€cts of recovery of the asset, the relevant allounts are written otr lf the amount of
impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairEent was recognised, then the previousty recognised iepaiiment loss is revers€d thtouth t}re Statement of Profit
and lrss.

L) Prorlstoa!. Co.tlucnt LLtlllucs rnd Coltb{Gpt A!..tr}
A provision is recogniz€d when the coEpany has t}Ie present obligation (lega.l and constructive) as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic b€neits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliabte estimate can be Bade. Pro\risions are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary to rellect the
cur-rent best estimate of the obligat-ion. When a coEparty expccts provision to b€ reiEburscd, the rei,rburceEent is
recognized as a separate asset only when reimburs€ment is virtually certai!.

A disclosure of contingelt liabilities is Eade where there is possible obligatiofl or present obliSation that Eay probably not
requi!.e an oudlow of resources. When there is possible or a present obligation where there is likelihood of outflow of
resource is reurote, lro provision or disclosure is Dade.

Contingent Ass€ts are not recognized in the financia.l statements.

provisions, Contingent Asset & Contingent Liabilities aJe reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflect
the curent best estiEate of the obligation.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is t].e consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, sersice

level credits, p€rformance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.

Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Dr) GoverIEcnt Grants :-
Grants froE the govemEent are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant vril be

received and the CoBpany will comply with all attached conditions.
CovemEeltt grants relating to t]le purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capita.l reserve as deferred
incoBe and are credited to Profit and Loss on a written down value basis over the remaining period of the project and
pres€nted within other income.

n) Forclgn cuirenc y Trenslatlo! :-
r) FuDctlonal ald tatlol currclcy :-

The fnancial statements are presented in Indiaa Rupee (tNR), which is Company's functional and pres€ntation
curTency.

lll Trsnarctlon! aDd baLlcc! :-
TtansactroDs in foreign curencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised
gains and losses on settlement of foreign currency tlansactions are recognised in the Statement of Profrt and Loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are t-ranslated at the year-end exchange rates and the
lesultant exchange differences are recognised in the etatem

A

Loss.

i)

ll RcvcnucRcconnltloE:
The Coopany earns revenue prima.rily from Bio Medica.l Waste Disposal Sereices.
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ol Botrortnr Co.tt :-' B"-a*l"g """t" 
dlr"ctty attiibutable to the acquisition, conslruction or producdon of aIt asset that necessarily takes a

substanfil period of tide to get ready for its Ltended use as part of the cost of ass€t. All other borro''ing costs are

"rapa"*" 
i.'afr" period in whiJh they occur. Borrowitrg costs consist of interest 6nd other costs that alr entity incurs in

conncction with the borrowing of fundg.

-l T.raa on Ilcoac:
l) Crrrrcltt T..i:.

The inco.e tax expense or cred,it, if tltere is atry for tlle period is the tax payable on the currelt period's taxable

income based on ttie applicable incoae tsx rate as per Income tsx Act 196l Cuftent Income tax assets and liabilities

aleltreasuredattheamountexpectedtoberecoveredfrotoorPaidtothetaxationauthorities.
lll D.fcrrcd T.r:-

Deferred iltcoEe tax is provided in fuI, usilg t]le Balance sheet approach Eet]rod on tempors.ry differences arising

between ttte tax bases of assets ard liabi.lities and their carrying amount in the frnancial stateDent, if there is any'

Deferred income tax is determined using tqx rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the

ena of tfr" reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realis€d or the

deferred income tax liability is scttled. beferred tax assets are recognised for atl deductible teopora4r dillerences atrd

unused tax losses, only ifl it is probable that future taxable amounts will b€ available to utilis€ thos€ temporary

dillerences and losses.

q) EpploYcc Bc.cllt! r
{ Short-tcrE obliE tlon! }- 

li.Uiltl"" for wages and salaries, including non Eonetarj. benelits that are expected to be settled {'holy within l2
Eonths afte! the end of the period in whi--ch the employees render the related s€rrice are recoSnis€d in reslrcct of

employees, services up to the ind of the reporting period arrd are measured at the amouots expected to be paid when

the liabilities ate settled.

LrvG Enc.lhpc.t
rtF""" outig"uorrs cover tlrc company's liabiuty for sick, casual and earned leave. The Liabilities for sick and casual

t 
"ar" -" 

tt".'t"a as current tlauilitles since there is no policy for tre payBent of ttlese liabilities and right to avail

,fr."" t""rr" exptes within 12 Months. The liabilities for eained leave sre cl'assi,ied as non-cufietrt, however no

ll) Po.t-GEolovEcltt obllEruoa. :.
Thc coEDalv oDcsataa thc fotlortnr goat GrrDloYEGat tchcDc':
a) Defined benelit pl,an such as gratuity; and

b) Defined contribution Plan such as proeident fund'

CntultY obli,rtloE!
Th" l-bittty 

". 
a"*t aecognised in the balance sheet in resp€ct of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the

a"i-"J u"""n ouugution-at the end of the leporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefrt obligation

is calculated annually by actuaries using the plojected urrit credit oet}rod'

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is dererEined by discounting the estimated future cash oudlows by

.ete..r,"e to Barket yields at t-l.e end of the riporting period on govemment bolds that have terms approximating to the

terms of tie related obligat.ion.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the oet balance of the defiaed benefit obligation and the

iril rJ.," 
"f 

pf.. ."*ts. This cost is iniiuded in employee benefit expense in the State.ent of Prolit and t ss'

ReBeasureBent gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assuttptrons are

.""osrri""a in the-period in which they oicut, ai.eiuy in other comprehensive income. They are induded in retained

earnlngs in the statement of chartges in equity and in the balance sheet'

Provldcnt trund
n*ir"-"rrt t rr"nt in the forB of provident fund is a defned contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other

G"r, tfr" 
"onfiUutlon 

payable to the provident fund. Contributions are 6ade to provident fund irt In'lia for employees at

the rate of 129lo of basic satary as per regulations. The contributions are 6ade to registered provident fund administered

by the governEent. The compaay recognLs contribution payable to the provident fund scheBe as all expense, when 6n

;;;;;; ;"";;r" the relatei 
""rvt".. 

jf the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance

"fr.'"ii*" exceeds the contribution already paid, tfre aitilt payable to the scheme is recognized as a liabilitv after

a"a""*,i ,rr" contribution already fata. lf the cootrluution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received

before thi balalce sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset

ScEG[t Rcportlng :-

The Board ol Dtectors of the company constitute t-lre chief operatillg Decision Malels ("coDM') which allocate lesources

to and assess t}le p€rformance of the segrnents of the Coopany'

Errahg. Pct Shrrc:
Basic EPS aEounts are calculated by diuiding the profit for the year attributable to equity holdets of the coEpany by ttre

weighted average number of Equity shares outslanding during the year'

Diluted EpS a$ounts are calculated by divrding the pWfit-a@qatte to equity holders of the company bv ttle weighted

average number of Equiry shares o,_rtJr*alrlg i..io; the ye'ar pltr the weighted average number of Equity shares that

;;;ilL; i";J "" conveision of all the dilutive potcndat.Equity sharcs into Equity shares.

x
\'.

r)

r)
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SMS EITVOCLEAIY PRTVATE LIMITED
I{ote3 to lhrncl".l !t tcmcat! for tiG ycar cndcd 3l U.tch 2023

3lst M4r 2023 3I.t .i, 2022
? ln Lacs ? in Lacs

3 Crpltd f,orl lE progrcsr
Pre-operative expense of new site 3.40 0.56

Total 3.40 0.56

c.pltd wo.L h Progrcas .gelag schcdulc : -

Projcct ln Progrcas Lcss Thrn
1 Y.er

1-2YGer 2-3Ycer l(orc Tha! 3
Ycar

Totel

A! rt 3lst M.ich 2023
Project in Progress 2.60 0.56 3. 16

Ploiect temporarity suspended
A! et 31st March 2022

Proiect in Progess 0.56
Project temporarity suspended

5 fon{urtclt Lorlt
l-oans receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured
Related Paities

Spanv Medisearch Lifesciences Frt.
Other Loens

GHR Education Foundation Society
SGR Education Foundation
Jain Engjneering works
Gaya Railway In-tra h't Ltd

6 Othct Ito! Currc[t Ft.nq.act l Asacts
Security Deposits for Electricity

446.92

0. l8 442.21
52.88
85.7495.00

472.55
Tota.l 567.73 | ,427 .75

Addlttond llforE ttoE to Unlcqrfcd Lo.! TctD BorsowbS! :

Loar given to GHR Education Fouodation Society @ 4.50o/o, SGR Education Foundation @ 7.OOo/o, Spanv Mediseatch
Lifesciences Plt. @ 15.02%, Jain Engineering Works @ 12.00%, Gaya Railway Infra F,t Ltd @ 7.50%

Tj,pe of Borower Amount of
l,oan

Percentage to
the total t ans

Related Parties

6.64 5.76

Dcferred Tsx Asarts/ Llabllitieg

Total

ir retauon to thc cndcd 3lst Mqrch 2023

6.64 5.76

7 Dcfcrrcd Ta.r A!5ct! ([etl
uovcEelt ln dcfcrtcd t8.x rsacts

D.fcrred Tsr Asscts/ Ltabltties ln rclatlon to tlc eldcd 31st March 2022

)

,):
li

KE
,
0

OpcElng
Balarcc

RccogElscd tD
Prollt ald loss

Rccogrlscd h
ocI

Clo.lng Ba.L-nceP.rtlculers

Delerred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
136.88 (22.64)Properw, Plant alrd Equipment 0.00 | 14.20

l,€ase As Per IND-AS I 16 0.00 9.27 0.00 9.27
Employee Beneflt 18.30 (0.18) lt.24l 16.88

155.l8 - r3.59 lr.24l 140.35
Add:

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00MAT credit receivable
155.18 - 13.59Total -1,24 r40.35

Prrtlculers Opcnlng
BaLtrca

Rccogltls.d ln
P.oflt .ad loss

R.cogntacd ta
ocI

clo3lllg Bal8cc

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)
107.83 29.05 r36.88Prop€rty, Plant and EquipEent

t2.62 4.86 0.81 18.30Employee Beneht
r 20.45 0.81 155.l8

Add:
-213.34MAT credit receivable

333.79 -t79.42 o.8t 155.18Total

{

0.56

0.00%

\



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIUITED
Ilotcs to lhrncl..l.t t EGat for tlc ycrr cadcd 31 Uarch 2023

E Othcr llon{urrcnt A..ct
Prepaid Exp€nses
Security deposit for rent

9 Ilvcrtorlca
(As taken, valued & cedified by the manageoent at [.ower of Cost
{cs.lculated at weighted average basis} or Net Rea.liasable Va.lue)

Stoles and Spares
Stockln-Trade

lo Trrdc rcellvrblcr
Trade Rec€ivables - Considered Good- Unsecured

Related Party
Others

I I Crlh lld cr.h cqulv..lcat
Balances witi Banks iI! Current Account
Cash irr hand
Debit Balance in Axis Bank CC A/c

IYotc !{o. I

13 Cusrcnt Lo..ir
Loans receivables - Considered Good_ Unseculed
Other t ans

SMS Envocare Liidted

3l!t Mrt 2023 Slst !tret 2022
t in Lacs a in Lacs

3.19
1o.67

o.24
l2.oo

13.86 t2.24

24.24
64.32

21.10
66.06

Total

Total :

96.55

1,804.13 I 543.24
Total 1,804.13 543.24

A! st 31st Msrch 2023 LG8s tL.u 6
Mollths

6 Moaths
to I yert

1-2 ycr.r8 2-3 ye.r8 Morc tiar 3
ycar!

Totd

1) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured

337.5 r 863.84 231.44 35r.57 26.45 I,810.85

Total 337.51 863.84 231.4E 35r.57 1,810.8S

As at 3Ist Merch 2022 Less tha! 6
![ontis

6 MoDthr
to 1 yc.r

1-2 y...rs 2-3 yc.r's UorG t!.-u 3
ycsE

Totd

1) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured

369.75 70.73 49.46 I,543.24

Total 369.75 252.32 800.s6 70.73 49.46 I,543.24

150.94
3.22

30.79

74.52
4.61

153.91
t 84.95 233.05

12 Brrt B.Llcc Ottrcr Th.! C.sh rld Calh Eqtrtvdett!
Fixed Deposit With Bank
(Remaining maturity less than 12 Eonths and kept as security a8ainst bank
gua.rantee and other coBmitlcent)

25.76 23.95

25.76 23.95

2 907 .86

Addltload IlrforEsuoa to Utra.cutcd Loag TGnr Borrowlngs
Iran has been given @ 7.98% p.a to SMS Envocare Limited, these loan does not have sp€cific repajrEent term but the

r 18.09

:l

D,pe of Bo.rower AEount of
Loan

Percen tage to tie total Loans

Related Parties 2,907.86 100.00%

com s tie sr'ithin 12 month from the date of Balance Sheet

+

47.17

26.45

800.56

Secured by Ffst H]'pothecation charge on entire current assets of the coopany both present and future. AIso secured by way of
collateral s€curity in the form of lst charge on Plot No I to 33 in converted survey no 48/ l-8, ad.oeasuring I3SOO sq. meters
owned by Mr. Rajiv Nilawat, Mrs. KusuE Nilawar and Mrs. Shilabai Nitawar along with Srersonal guar.antee of Shri paramveer
sancheti (land ov,/Ders of above stated [arrd). Total sanction lilxit froE Axis bank CC account is ns. zS tacs (dated 28.t2.2018)
6nd the current rate oI interest is tO.16% (MCLR +2% pA).

.86 I

\
q2

t 8.09



SMS EIIVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMTED
l{otcs to flEracl.l st tcdcltt fot thc yc.r cDdcd 3l ![rrch 2023

15 Otlcr CE ralt A[Gt :

Advancea other than capital advances :

Advances to Suppliers
Advances to EEployee

Statutory Dues :

GsI paid on advance received ftom custoEer
Prepaid expenses
Goods and Service Tax
Intercst receivable on Security Deposit

31st Uer 2023 Slst u'at 2022
t in Lacs t ln Lacs

6.72
2.51 3.20

Total 9.23

24.66
0.80

12.66
a.32

42.29
5.91

o.25
a2.67 31.61

425.00 425.00

422.lO 422. r0
422. tO

a) RccoDclllatlon of thc tlulobcr of oharca aad tie .aoutrt out8t Ddlng at thc bcgtulng ald .t th. cnd of thc yc.r :

422. tO

lo.of sh.rcs ! in Lacs I{o.of sh.rc! t in Lacs
42,2t,OOO 422.tO 42,2t,OOO 422.10

42,2t,OOO 422.1O 42,21,OOO 422.10

b) Tcinr/rtghtr .tt cLcd to aqut9 th.rc. :

The coEpany has only one cLass of equity sha.res having par value of I lO per share. AI Equrty shares issued Rank Pati
Passu in respect of distribution of dieidend and repa],ment of capital. The coopany declares and pays dividend in Indian
Rupecs.
In the event of liquidation of the co@pany , the holders of equity shares will b€ entitled to receive remaining assets of the
coBpany, after distribution of preferential a-mount. The distribution will be in proportion to t}le no. of equity shares held by
t].e shareholder.

c) Thc dctdlr of thc Shrrcholdcrs holdtag morc tle.o 5% of rhrrcr lq thc comprly rrc :

3tlo3l2o23 3tlo3l2o23 3tlo3l2o22 3t l03l2o22
I{o.of Sb.rc. "/o hotdhg ID

thc cL!s
fo.of Shrrq % holdhg h tic

cLaa
(i) SMS Limited
(ii) Shri Amit Nilawar

d) Dct tb of rhrrc held by holdllg coapary
3Ll03l2023 3Uo3t2023 3tlo3l2o22 31/03 12022
I{o.of Shqrc! o/o holdtrg lE

tia cLls
I{o.ofSharce 0/6 holdlDg b thc

clrls
(i) SMS Lioited 23,64 558 56.020/0 23,64 5s8 56.020/0

Prodotcr l{alnc FY 2022-23 Fv 2021-22
llo.of Sharcs 7" of Totil

Shrrcs
% Chrag€
Durtlg th.

7" of Tot l
Shttes

% Ch.q. Dud[i
tbc ycrt

SMS Limited 23,64,558 56.O20/o o.ooo/o 23,64.558 56.O20/o 0.00%Ardt Nilawa.r 14,54,342 43.93vo o.ory/" |a,54,342 43.93yo o.ooo/n
Chetan Bora 1,890 o.o4vo o.ooo/o 1,890 0.o40/o o.ooo/o
Eqj!' Nilawa.! 105 o.ooo/o o.oove \ 105 o.oovo o.ooyo

105 0.00% 0.0Q9( 105 o.ooyo o.ooo/oTotal 42,2t,000 100.00% o.od% t I tz,zt-ooo loo.00% o.ooo/o

At the beAinning of the
Add : Issued during tie
of the year

Aa et
31-3-2023

Ar at
3t-3-2022

Aa rt
3t-3-2022

23,64,554
ta,54,342

56.O2yo

43.93vo
23,64,558
t4,54,342

56.020k
43.930/0

e) Detalb of Sha-rcholdlnq of ProEotcrs 1[ ttre cotllDaE Y aa uDdcr:

14 Oth.r CE rcnt FlnricLl A..Gt
Due to S6te of Property, Plant & Equipment

FroE Ralated Patties
Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities

Total :

16 Equfty Sh.rG C.Pftd :

Authoris€d Sha.res :

42,50,000 ( 3l March 2O22 : 42,50,000) Equity Shsr'es at par value of < lO each.

Issued, Subscribed and Fuly paid-up equity share :

42,2l,OOO (31 March 2022 | 42,2l,OOOl Equity Shares at par value oft l0 each
Totd :

18.66
o.73

A! rt
3t-3-2023

No.of Shsres

Ranxesh Butch lal

/\



S![S E}{VOCLEAII PRTVATE LIUITED
Bot s to tlnsnclal.trt Ecrltt for thc yc.t Gnd.d 31 Mstch 2023

17 Othcr EquttY :
t R.t tlcd Ertd.og :

Balance as at beginning of reporting Period
Profit fot the year
Balsnce as at end of reporting Period

2 Othar coDprchcnalvc llcoacl
Items that will not be reclassfied to fit or loss

Re-oeasurement gains/ flosses) on defined benefit plans
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Other CoDprehensive lncome during t-Ile yea.r

4,7 r5.35 3,297 .63
157 .72 4 t7 .72

Total : (a) 5,873.07 4,715.35

12.00
3.53

14.32
-2.32

15.53

Totd of Otlcr Equtty s,888.60 4

lE IfoD4usrclt Borrolrhg! :

(i) Secured Term lrar From Bank
HDFC Bank Ltd
Axis Bank
ICICI Bank

to7 .97

Total 73.O7 to7 .97

(U S.curcd TctE Lou FroE Brlrl
(l) UDFIC B.!t Ltd.
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specilic vehicle as specfied in the schedule annexed to the agreeEent, vide

sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans a.re as under'

llo. of
Loq!r

D.tc of
AgrccBGEt/

Saactlo!

Elfcctlvc
R.tc of
lntcrcat

Totd fo. of
Itr+.ll6 c!rt8

IIo of
lrrltdEcEtr

duc

A.aou.lrt of
tnstalrlcat
lacludtng
IntcreBt

Outrt rdtng
BeLncc a! oD
31.o3.2023

1 9 20 / t2 /2O 19 9.520/" 48 39 0. l4 |.21

2 9 19/12/2Ot9 9.52o/o 48 39 0.7 4 6.47

I 9 19l 12/2or9 48 39 o.20 t.7 |
I 9 19 /12/2019 9.52vo 48 39 o.29

10 9 19 / 12l2o 19 9.520/" 4a 39 t.25 10.95

6 19 30 /09 /2020 9.540/0 48 29 0.89

6 L9 30 /09l2o2O 9.53Yo 48 29 0.90 r 5.95

3 22 3t/\2/2O2O 9.53vo 48 0.45

l0 27 03 /06 /2021 LOTvo 48 2l r.52 37.76

2 4t 07l09/2o2r 7 .960/o 60 l9 o.20 7 .28

3 30 22108 /2022 a.680/0 7 0.54 t4.27

(2) AnL Brst Ltd.
Secured by fi.rst charge by way of h,'potiecatio
sanction letter on various dates. The details of

n of specitic vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide

individusl loans are as under,

No. of
Loe!

Maturtty
pcrlod w.r.t.

Belaacc
Shcct dst.

Datc of
AgrecEGDt/

Srnctlor

Effectlvc
Ratc of
lltcrcst

Totd o. of
Ilstdlllcats

No of
LEstaloe!t8

duG

Amount of
InstalEcEt
tncludtlg
Iltcrcat

Outst ldlng
BahEcc aa on
31.03.2023

1 51 oll08/2022 9.07o/o 60 9 0.26 I1.06

(3) ICICI Bart Ltd.
Secured by fist chdge by r ay of hypotiecation of sp€cific vehicle as specilied in the schedule annexed to the agreeBent' vide

dates. The details of individual loans are as under

I{o, of
Loa!

Maturtty
pGrlod w.t,t,

B.l.ncc
Shcct datc

Datc of
AgrceEeDt/

Sractloo

ElIecUe.
R.tc of
lntcrcat

"/o

I{o of
lr!trltnclts

duc

Aaount of
lnstalscnt
tucludtlg
IotGrc3t

Outltrndlng
Bala-occ as o!
31.o3.2023

1 38 23105 /2022 9.520/o 47 9 16.91

Total

Total

(b)

(a+b)

t2.oo

52.02
8.73

12.32

q

sanction lette! on various

31!t Mrr 2023 31.t U.r 2022
( in Lacs t ln Lacs

U.turity
pcrlod w.r.t.

BahEcc
Shcct date

9.52o/o

15.76

26

Totd No. of
IostsllEc ot!

0.50

-4



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIUITED
Notc3 to lln aclal ltrtcDcatr for th. y..r cadcd 31 Usrch 2023

1,9 [on4urrcnt Lca.. LLblllc. :-
trase Liabilities as per IND-AS I 16

3l3t Mer 2023 3lst N.st 2022
I in Lacs I in Lacs

5.23
3.23

20 Ilon4urrcrt ProvLloar :

ProvLlo! For EEplolrcc Bancot
Provision of Lave Encashoent
Provision for Gratuity

Total

10.01
42.49

7.61
40.47

52.50 48.09

21 Currclt BoEowhgt :

Curr.lt U.turlty of LoEg tcrE Borso-i!8t
HDFC Bank Ltd
Axis Bank
ICICI Bank
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

23 Tndc Pryrblcr :

Micro a.nd SBall Enterprises
Ottrer tha,l Micro arld SEall Enterprises

Related Parties
Others

67 .36

2.91

Unrccurad Loan Frorn Rclatcd Partlr :
M!. Chetan Bora 12.00 r2.00

Total 89.65 42.27

Note: lnterest free Loans received from Mr. Chetan Bora and it does oot have specifc repayment terBs afld it is repayable on
demand.

22 Currclt L.uc LLblllc. :.
l,ease Liabilities as per IND-AS 116 30.47

Total 30.47

a.t2

56.95

8.t I

8.69
30.62

Total 56.95 39.3r

I{otr :

DI'ES TO XICRO A.rD SIAI,L ETTERIRISES
The Company has dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Sas.ll and MediuE Enterpris€s Development Act, 2006
(lvtSMED Act'). The disclosure pursuant to the said MSMED Act is as follows:

l) the principal amount reEaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year;

2) the interest due on t}!e principa.l aoount reBaining unpaid to any supplier at ttle
end of each accounting year - -3) appointed
day during the yea,

4) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the yeat

5) Interest due and payable for the period delay in oaking pa)@ent b€yoDd the
appointed day during the yesr, other than those specifed under MSMED Act

6) the amount of interest accrued ard reEaining r.mpaid at the end ofeach
accounting year;

7) t}re a.mount of further interest remaining due arrd payable even in the succeeding years,

8.1 l

0.01

As rt 3lst March 2023 Lc8a than I
Ycrr

1-2 ycers 2-3 yca$ Uorc th.[ 3
ycara

Total

rI Outstanding dues to MSME 8.05 o.o7 8.12
2l Ottlers 56.99 0.03
Total 65.04 0. l0 65.14

As st 31st b 2022 Les! thrn 1
Ycar

1-2 ycers MorG thatr
yaalli

3
\

Tot l

ll Outstanding dues to MSME 8.11 8.l l
A Others 24.93 1.57 4 39.31

Totil 37 .O4 8.8 r 1.57 -\ - 47.42

Total :

70.75
2.31
4.59

a. t2

57 .O2

2-3 ycei3

8.81 li

g



SMS EITVOCLEAII PRTVATE LIIIITED
Not s to lln !cl,.l rt tcEcntt for thc yc.r Gnded 31 Mrrch 2023

24 Ottcr Curcnt Fh.lcLl Ltrblltt ! :

Expenses Payable
Audit fees payable
Rei.@burs€ment payable to EePloyees
Salsry and Consultancy Payable
Bonus Payable
HDFC Credit Card

25 Ottrci CurGDt Llebtlltlcr :

Statutorv Dues PaYables:
Provident Fund Payable
Employee State lnsurance Contribution
Plofessiona.l Tax Payable
Tax Deducted At Source Payable

Goods and Services Tax Payable

Advance From Debtors

26 Currclt Prodalort :

Plovision Fo! Employee Benefits
Provision of trave Encastrment
Provision for Gratuity

318t [rr 2023 31st u.r 2022
I in Lacs ? in Lacs

25.43
0.89
o.23

2? .23

o.62

62.53
o.74
o.74

27.65
8.63
0.57

TotaI

Total

Total

61.72 loo.86

3.98
0.53
0.26
4.96
5.96

4.56
o.7 |
0.30
3.47

I 1.19
15.69 20.23

238.8 r 24r.34

o.97
6.27

0.50
5.64

7.24 6.13

27 Curcrt T..x Llrbllltlct :

Provision for Income Tax
L€ss : Advarce t6x
l-ess : Tax Deducted At Sources

405.68
260.00

66.O2

398.53
315.00

60.91
79.66 22.62

)

a,4

Total (a) :

Total [b):
Total (a+b):

223.12 261.11

.:\



SUS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to fharclal staterneltt for the perlod ended 31st Marcb 2O23

31st Mar 2023 31st Mrr 2022
? in Lacs t in Lacs

27 Revenue frotr Operatlolr
Sale of Service

waste Disposal Charges
Total :

Sale of Product
Sale of Bags
Sale of Scrap

441.98 544.37

Revcnue froE opetatloDa Total : 3 50.78 4,O65,45

Note : During the year FY 2022-23, there is no impact of Covid- 19 hence revenue oI FY 2022-23 has been reduced

drastically as compare to Fl 2O2L-22

330.9 r
I 1 1.07

403.12
145.24

28 Othcr lrcoEe
lnterest income on :-

Unsecured Ioans
Fixed Deposits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities
Income Tax Refund

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Income
Interest on security deposit created as per IND-AS 1 16

29 Dlrect Erpener
Waste Liffting Expenses
Transport Charges
Diesel Consumption For Plant
Diesels / CNG / Engine Oil Exp for togistic
Electricity Charges
Repair & Maint. of Plant
water Charges for site
labour Charges
GST Expenses *

Testing & Certfication ExPenses
Landhll Charges
Safety & Medical ExP

Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Chemical Consumption
Plant License & Permits Expenses
Misc. Exp. of Logisitic Department
Bag commission

30 Purcheses of Stock in Trade
Bags

244.21
1.30
o.00

22.O7
15.24
0.98

134.00
1.26
o.25
r.26

13.99
20.93

Total

b.

Total (a-b)

243,44 t7L.69

173.80
157.83
84.98

108.41
74.28
69.6r
42.13
55.25
73.18

7 .t6
130.01
37 .64

5.64
9.77

t.97
5.24

Totsl : 890.54 I,O36.96

196.77
t96.77 239.s4

66.06 69.21
69.2L

68.32
6432

d c
Clo8itrs Stock :

Bags

12.2sl 3.r5

Total :

3l ChaEges ir Invertories ofgtock in tradc
Ooenlng Stock :

Bags

2,808.80 3,517.08
2,ao8.8o 3,517.04

i64.89
154.13
1,32.76
96.67
74.20
77.45
41.95
30.69
19.53
18.88
19.47
13.28
12.o9
9.34
7 .49
7.45
5.86

utilized against GST liability hence there is no expense for company w.r.t. ITC on purchase w.e.f. from 18th
July 2022

239.58

1$

'\

e. 66.06

4
66.06
66.O6



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRII'ATE LIIIITED
Note3 to tlnauclal statenents for the perlod ended 313t March 2023

32 EEployce Bctrelit ExPeiae
Salaries Wases

Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bonus
Lave Encashment
Gratuity expensesr
Incentive

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

33 Fhancc Cortt
Interest on vehicle Iran
Interest on statutory dues
lnterest on l€ase
Interest on cash credit account
lnan Processing Fees

BG Commission
lnterest on GST Paid
lnterest on Term Lran
Interest on MSME Overdue

Total :

318t Mar 2023 Slat I|/trat 2022
? in Lacs ? in Lacs

355.81
15.94
1o.97
9.60
o.90

30.64
1.31

358.85
18.O I
8.1r
9.47
6.69

31.83
t.64

Total : 42S.ta 435.O1

* Since the Gratuity is unfunded the same is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per t}te guidance note on

14.52
5.81
4.56
o.76
o.7l
0.58
0.57

t7.87
10.07

o.95
0.99
o.03
2.82
0.ol

27.52 32.73

164.24
0.00

t82.34
o.0l

164.24 182.35

35 Othct ExPerttGE
Guest House ExPenses : -

Rent
Other ExPense

Corporate Social ResPonsibilitY
OIIice Expenses
Security Charges
I€gal Expenses
Consultancy & Professional Charges

Accounts Written Off
Advertisement
Travelling & Tour ExPenses
Repair & Maint. of ComPuter
Insurance
Conveyance ExPenses
Telephone & Communication ExP

Pantry & HousekeePing ExPenses

Hotel Expenses
Fine and Penalty
Mess & Fooding ExP.
Repair & Maint of Building
Printing & Stationary
MembershiP & Subscription
Audit Fees
Freight & Octroi Charges
Bank charges & commisson
Donation
Professional Tax - ComPanY

:.(

\o-

2.43
17.39
31.65
33.52
23.66
2r.25
20.71
18.46
I4.31
11.32
10.1 1

9.84
9.26
9.20
7.O2
5.10
4.64
3.39
2.50
t.37
t.24
0.99
o.92
o.74
o.74
0.o3

25.20
16.7 ),

24.93
34.81
28.50
12.91
25.49
52.79
10.97
3.65
9.97
a.47

11.07
7.54

16.56
4.31
t.77
L96
3.51
s.47
0.84
0.83
1.80
1.12
o.47
0.03

)

w

Total 26L.79 311.68

Total :

34 Deprecletlon eEd AEortlzrtlotr E Pelses
Depreciation
Amortization



38 Related Party TraDsaction6
Llrt of rcl,rtcd prrtlcr wherc conttol erlltr rld rcl,rtcd partlar r,lth phoE trarsactlort havc t8lcn phcc aEd
tcrrtloa.hlp.:

(8) Holdtlg cotlp.lry
SMS Limited

SMS E}{VOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Noter to llnarchl .tatcmcnt! fo. thc yGar cDdcd 3l.t March 2023

36 Contllgcot Ll,rbllltlet, Coltilgetrt &3ct r8d CoEEltEantl
rl ContlaSctrt Llab tty
b) CoEmlt relt

a. Capital Commitments
b. Revenue Commitments

c) ContlagcEt ..tctr

37 Psyrocot to AudltoE :-

a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes)

(b) Kcy Mr!.gcEcrt Pcrsoaal
l. Saurabh Gautam- Director
2. Anup Nilawar - Director

(cl Othcrt
Subtldlrrv of Holdln! Co.

SMS Bhatgaon Mines Edension Plt Ltd
Process of Striking Off)

SMS Mine Developers Rrt. Ltd.
Spark Mall and Parking h/t Ltd
SMS Taxi Cabs Rtt. Ltd.
SMS Infolink Pvt. Ltd.
SMS Water Grace BMW F/t. Ltd
SMS ToUs And Developers Ltd.
SMS-AABS India Tollways Private Limited
Pf. SMS Minerals International
Solar Bhatgaon Extention Mines h/t Ltd
Process of Striking Off)

Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Totls P!t. Ltd.
Patwardhan Infrastmcture R't. Ltd.
Maharashtra Enviro Power Ltd.
SMS Waste Management B/t. Ltd.
SMS Vidlut h/t Ltd
Pt SMS Mines Indonesia

(Under

3l-Mar-23 3l-!l,'at-22
a in Lacs a in Lacs

13.22 17.13

o.99 0.83
o.99 0.83

3. Chetan Bora - Director

Joint Veaturea of Holdi4qeq
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar Construction
Rrt. Ltd. JV
Shaldikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & S N Thakkar
Construction B/t. Ltd. Jv
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Brahamaputra
Infrastructure Ltd (Jq
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & B. P, Construction Co. hrt
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Bra}amaputra Consortium
Ltd (.rv)

sMSrL KICO (JV)
Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)
SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortion with SMS lnfrastructure
SMS Infrastructure Ltd - Aarti Infra-Projects ht. Ltd.
SRRCIPL -SMSL BEKEM JV
SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV
GDCL SMSIL JV
SMSL SRR CIPL JV
Meghe. SMS Health Sciences Consortium (SPV)

SMSIL MBPL JV
M/s Agrawal Global Infratech Privatc Limited (JV)

(Under

Entcrprlscr havllrE Slfnllicart l!flucuce of Kav
Mensl.ement Pe16onrel Asqqqiates of Holdiug Co.

RCCL Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Tollways P!t. Ltd.

SMS Envocare Limited
Vishwanath Infrastructure Ltd.
Amit Nilawar
SMS Arlamkleall Creentech F/t. Ltd

4

A



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notc. to flDrnclal statcEc[t! for thc ycrr Gadcd 3lst March 2023

M/s San Finance Corporation
M/s sanson Developcrs
M/s Sanbro Corporation
Anil H sancheti
KPANV Mines and mineral LLP
SPANV Medis€arch Life Sciance A/t Ltd
M/s Best Power plus F/t Ltd
Kingsway Foundation
Pinnacle
BSS Associatc
Nilawar water grace waste managcment Pvt Ltd
Ponda EnYocare Limited

? in Lacs
re in the Second row relates to Prcvious Y

39 Eoployee Betrcfit
Gratuitv oblisatioos
A, AEount reco ised ia the Balalce Shect t in Lacs

ParticuLars
A! at 3lrt

Marcb, 2023
A! at 3lst

Nlalcb, 2022
Fair value of assets 4A.76 46.11

Net Ob on 4A.76 46.11

Net (Liabilityl/AEset Rcco d iE the Balarce Sbcct 48.76 46.1 I

B. Movcracnts lD Pten A$ctt aad PL! Liabllltlcr
There arc no Plan Assets artd Liabilties since the the obligation is not funded.

Othcr rchtcd psttlcr
SMS lnfrastructure PfE Limited
SMS waluj CETP B/t Ltd
SMS Multi Objective Organisation
Atul Multi Objective Organisation
Valencia Cosntruction Plt Ltd
Veet Rag Exploration & Minerals hrt Ltd
Sar Commercial Brt Ltd
Adianubhav Developers Plt ltd
Grey Mountain B/t Ltd

x.)

{,

lr8
Nature of Tralsactlo!8 Related Partles

Referred ir (a) Referrcd tr (b) Rcferred h (c)

Payment of Salary
w 2022-23

Purchase of Material / Service
F\ 2022-23 5.82
w 2021-22 2.75

Sale of Service/Assets
F\ 2022-23 49.25

F\ 202\-22 19.68

Otier Transaction Recd
Fv 2022-23 652.00
F\ 2021-22 1,560.O0

Other Transaction paid F\ 2022-23 2,441.t6
F',{ 202r-22 2,6A2. tA

lran Recerved
Fv 2022-23
FY 202t-22 t2.oo

l,oa.'l Repaid w.r,t Above
w 2022-23
w 2021-22

Loan Given
w 2022-23
F\ 202),-22 750.O0

Lan Repaid w.r.t Above
w 2022-23 846.92
w 2021-22 I | .77

Rcnt paid
FY 2021-22

Interest Received
F\ 2022-23
w 2021-22 ),o7 .69

Outstanding Balances included in
assets

w 2022-23 2,974.98
F\ 2021-22 1,965.01

Outstanding Balances inclued in
liabilites

F\ 2022-23 60.97

FY 2021-22 2.97 12.00 24.80

17.80
16.26F'{ 202t-22

47.17

Fv 2022-23



SMS ET{VOCLE.AN PRWATE LIMITED
Notc. to lhancial rt tcrocEt for ttc yeas endcd 31rt Merch 2023

C. Amouat rccogallcd ln thc St tcacrt ofPront aid tosr r. EEPIoyGG BGtrGnt Erpelttcr

G

I in Lacs

a in Lacs

E. Chaagc ln Preacnt Valuc of Obllgatloas { in Lacs

A'ruEptlolrs
Theas.sumptionsunderlndASlgaregetbyreferencetomarketconditionsattlrevaluationdate.The
signifrcant actuarial assumptions were as follows: 

! in Lacs

l0O% of IALM
20t2-14

scnritlYlty AldFt.
rorro*irrg Lur. shows the sensitivity results on liability due to charge in the assumptions

F

? in Lacs

Note :-
if rrre Uase UaulUty is cslculated at disco unl rate ol 7.36 7o per a nnu m and salary inflation rate of8'oo 70

pcr annum for all future Years
LiabiLities are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rqte & withdrawal rate

Liabilities are very less sensitive due to chan€e in

;x

A. at 3lst
2022

A! at 31rt
Marcb, 2023Particulars

7 .546.46
Service Cost 2.33
Net Interest Cost 9.479.60nac! teco LoaafrPro dt aaoftthl!r se tatemead

As at 3l.t
YtarcD.,2022

A5 &t 3lst
March, 2O23Particulars

3. 134.77n For the PeriodLosses on ObActuarial Gains 3.134,771d ia OCItr'or thc Period RccoNet I!coEe

Ar at 3llt
arcb, 2022

As at 31st
March, 2023chalge la Present valuc of Obligatioas

34.12tionsof deflned benefit oblin
7 .546.46

Service cost
3.14

lnterest Cost l.0l2.18
Benefit Paid

4.7t ss on total liabilities:Actuarial Garn
11.581.39

- due to assutn
5.49

fub asln
2.963.38nce vanance- due to 46.1 t48-76tionof dellned benelitClo

March 2022
As at 3lstA! at 3lrt

March, 2O23ParticularE
N.AN.AReturn on Plan Assets

6.alv.7.360/"
Rate of Discoun

8Vo80/oIncreaseRate of S
t4.73vo14.7 3Yowithdrawal Rate

1O0% of IALM
2012-14EmRate DurinMortali t

N.AN.A
Rate After Em tMortali

IDpact %IEpact (AbEoluA! rt Slrt
Nlarch,2023Particulars

48.76Base Liabili -2.4svo47 .570.s0%Increase Discount Rate
2.54o/o1.2650.020.50%Decrease Discount Rate

2.5451.31t"/.inflation
-4.790/o46.43\"/"inflationDecrease S
-2.64"/"

Increasc Withdrawal Rate 5"/.
3.4t.k50.42Decrease Withdrawal Rate 50/.

2)

3)
to charge in mortality are iSnored A

assuinptions, Hence, s€nsitivities due

D. Aaouot rccoglttcd ln thc Statcmcat of Prollt lttd Lo$ at Othar CooptchcDtlvc IacoDG

Increase

(1.19)

5.22Yo
(2.33)

47 .47 (1.2e)
1.66

3. 14

46.11

3.13

- due to



? in Lacs

Projcctcd Beacfit Obligatioa Payable la futurc Yc.rs fiom thc date of A! .t 3lst
March, 2O23

A. st 3lrt
Nlatch,2022

lst Year 6.27 5.64

2nd Year 5.80 5.46

3rd Followin Year 5.83 3.2r

4th Followin Year 7.OO 5.21

Sth Followin Year 6.91 5.91

After Stfi Year 45.79 44.85

risk manaEeltlent oblective and licies:-
The Company's principal Iinancial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables and

financial guarantee contracts The main purpose of these Iinancial liabilities is to linance the Company's

operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial ass€ts include

loans, trade and other receivables, current investment and cash ahd cash equivalents that derive directly from its

operations. The ComPanY is exPos€d to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior

management overs€es the managem ent of these risks. The Compaly's senior management ensures that linancial

risk activities are governed by apPropnate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,

40

measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The scnior management

reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below:

urrlct rLrl |.
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrumcnt will lluctuate becaus€

of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises thrce q?es of risk interest rate risk, currency risk ald
other pice risk, such as cquity price risk and commodity risk, Firancial instruments allected by malket risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits etc.

i)

Iltcrcrt Rrtc Ritk:-
Interest rate risk is tfie risk that the future cash flows with respect to interest pal'ments on borrowings will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changcs in

market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest

rates, however the company does not have any long-term debt obligation with floating interest rates.

FosclS[ Curescy RleL :-

The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure.

U) Crcdlt Rt.L :

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party wiu not meet its obligations under a frnancial ttstrument or a
customer contract, leading to a financial [oss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivablcs & financial guarantees). The comapny measure the expected crcdit loss

of trade receivable based on historica.l, trend, industrial practices and business environmcnt in which the
entity operates. [.oss rates are based on actual credit loss experienc and past trends based on on historical
data, loss on collection of receivables is not material hence no provision considered'

s) Tradc Receivable!
a in Lacs

Particulara As at 3l.t
March, 2023

Ar at 31st
]{trarch.,2022

l-90 days past due 147.80 246.75
9l to 180 days past due 189.70 123.01
More than 180 days past due 1,473.34 1,t73.44
Total I,81O.85 t,543,24

Partlculars As at Sl8t
March, 2O23

A! rt 3lrt
M$ch,2022

Bank Guarantee 73.42 73.42

-f.tffiTotal 73.42 73.42

b Fioaucial Guraatces:

SMA EIIVOCLEAN PRTVATE LI ITED
Notcs to fi!.rcLl .tatcEcltt for thc ycat cndcd 3let Uasch 2023

H. ThG dctltrcd bclcflt obllgatioB. tb.ll E.turc rftcr ycer cad 31st March, 2o23 sr follog.:

Ottcr Hcc RI.L r
the company has not made any investment in equity securities hence no exposure



SMS EIVOCLEI}I PRIVATE LIMITED
Notc. to linalclal stqtcllcnt! for thc ycet cadcd 3l.t March 2023

tttl Ltquidity RtrL :

The Company monitors its risk of a shonage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The Companyt objective
is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of cash credit facility
and bank loans. Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that t}le Company will not be able to settle or meet its
obligations on trme or at a reasonable price. The Company's corporate treasury department is responsible for
liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks
are overs€en by s€nior management.

Maturitv Datte rna of borrosiaEs
a in Lacs

Ar at 3Ist March, 2023 O-l YearE 1-5 Ycara Bcyond 5 Years Total

[.ong term borrowings 73.O7 73.O7

Short term borrowings 89.65 89.65
Total 762.7L

Al at 3lrt March, 2022 O-l YcarE Beyoad 5 YeaE Total

lrng term borrowrngs 107 .97 to7.97
Short term borrowings a2.27 82.27
Total 190.23 190.23

I in Lacs

Ar at 3lst March, 2022 5 moqths or
lerr

6-12 tuouths Bcyoad 1.2

taoath!
Total

Trade payables 47 .42 47,42
Creditors for Capital goods

Other Finarcial Liability (Currcnt Non 100.86 100.86
Total 148.28 r48.24

4l Capltal MarrsgcDent
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capita.l, securities premium

and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital
management is to maximise the shaieholder value.

The Company's capita.t management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic
viabiLity alrd to finance any growth opportunities that may be available in future so as to maximise shareholders'
value.

The management and the board of directors monitors the retum on capital as well as the level of dividends to the
shareholders. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
cconomic conditions.

4.,

Ar at 3lgt Match' 2O23 6 Dortha or
lcsa

5-12 Eorths Bcyond 12
taorltha

Total

Trade payables 63.09 1.95 0.03 65.O7

Creditors for Capital goods
Other Financial Liabi.lity (Current Non
Current)

61.72 61.72

Total 124.80 r.95 o.o3 126.74

A! at 3lst
Nlatch, 2022

A! at 3lst
March, 2O23Particulars

162.71 190.23Borrowin
65.O7ableTrade

100.86Other Financial Liabil
338.51289.50Total Debt

184.95 233.05Irss : Cash & Cash Equivalent
104.55 ro5.46et debt

6,310.69 5,149.45Equity
6,310.69 5,149.45Total capital

s,254.916,4t5,24Capltal aDd nct dcbt

)
ccouNl

162.71

l-5 Years

Msturltv eatternr of oth€r Fiaancial Liabilltles

47.42
61.72



SMS ENVOCLEATI PRTVATE LIMITED
Notc! to liaancl.I atatcEents fot thc ye.t Gndcd 3lat March 2O23

42 Earnlngs Per Share:

Net Proflt available for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit and
loss before other comprehensive income
I{Gt psoflt/(lo.ll for calculetloa of Brrlc EP8 & Dllutcd EPs

weighted average uumber of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS &

E.Eltrgt pcr Equlty Shrrc; Fevc valuc of Rt. 1O/- Gach

Basic & Diluted

Waste Disposal Charges
Total coEprehelslve IncoDc rcllcctcd h Othcr Equity

I in Lacs
31-Mar-23 3l-Ms.-22

1,41,7.72
I t57 .72 I 417.72

42,21,OOO 42,21,OOO

27.43 33.59

43

44 A rccolclllatlon of tic ilcolrc tax crpcarcs to thc atBouEt co8putcd by aPPlytag the rt8tutory lncoEc tai
ntc to tic profit beforc ilcoEe tares ls ruaEadzcd bclow:

t in Lacs

31-Mar-23 3l-Nlar.22
T8' ErDcraci
Proflt Bcfotc Tax
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate
Expcctcd lEcomc Tax ErPCEtcl
Tqr Efiect of adjuatEcEt! to tccollcllc cxlrcctcd lrcoroc Tax
Tax EIIect of Non Deductible expens€s
Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate

Other adjustments of earlier year
Deduction u/s SOJJAA
Difference in wDV As Per ITR & Deferred Tax working
Bonus payable considered as allowable expenditure in ITR

Totd lDcoDG t8t erlrcntc tccoglltcd lD Profit L Lors

al Tax on norma.l income recognised in profit and loss

b) Tax on other comprehensive income recognised in profit ard loss

Totd tar recogal:cd la pro8t ead lolr

1,570.83
4.77

r,995.67
3.13

17.94)
o.08

45 Rrcolrcili.tion of ComPreh€lrsivc hcomc ? in Lacs
3l-Mar-22

Total Comprehensive as per audited linacial statements

Adjustmcnts Impact : Gain/(l.oss)
Prior Period Exoenses

Waste Disposal Chatges

1,418.80

(3.40)

Total CotDprcheralve IDcoEc reflectcd in Profit & loss 1,415.40

46 RccoBcllirtion of Other Equlty
3l-Nlar-22

Other equity as per audited finacial statements
Prior Period Expenses FY 2O2l-22

Scgloclt Rrporthg :-
As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment viz. " Bio-Medical waste Disposal Services", and

the services ari rendered in the domestic market, hence the disclosure requirements of IND AS 1O8. "Operating

Segements", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountarts of India is not applicablc'

1,575.59
25.17vo
396.55

1,998.81
29.t20/"
582.05

't o.77
2r.06

12.O7
(14.4s)

(o.831
(3.061
(o.0s)
1.42

577.t4
419.27

t.24
420.51 577.t4

4,727.35

F All4 4

F q o.\

ccc

1,157.72

420,5r
577 .96

(0.81)

4,730.75

(3.40)



SMS EITVOCLEAII PRIVATE LIMITED
fotcr to lbrlci.l strteEcnts fo. the ycst crdcd 3lst Mrtch 2023

47 Falr vrluc trtcaautcEalt
The fair values of the financia.l assets and liabilities a.re included at the amount at which the instlument could be exchangcd
in a current transaction between willing paities, other tharl in a forced or liquidation sale

The followins methods and assuEptiotts were us€d to estimate the fai.r values:
l) Fair value of current a$s€ts which irlcudes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other

fmancial assets approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short terB maturities of thes€ irlstruEoellts.

2) Financial instru$ents with Iixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on para.oeters such
as interest rates and iDdividual ci:edit worthioess of t]:e counterpaity. Based on this eva.luation, allowances are talen
to account for expected loss€s of these receivables. Accordingly, fail. value of such instmEents is not Bateria.lly
dillerent from their carrjaing anoounts.

The Company uses the follon'ing hierarchy for deterEining and disclosing the fail value of financia.l iDstiuments by
valuation technique:

[..vel l:
Quoted (uladjusted) prices i,l active markets for identica.l aEsets or liabilities.

llrtel2:
Other techniques for which Eajor inputs which have a significant ellect oD the recorded fair value are observable,
either direcdy or indirectly.

l€vel 3:
Techniques which use inputs that have a significait effect on the recorded fair value that a,.e not based on observable
Earket data funobservable input data).

f in Lacs

a in Lacs

'af.

L *

FilI V.luc
through

Proltt & Lo..

Fair Valuc
through OCI

Curlcd rt
.aortlrcd

Co.t

TotrlFlnr.ctrl Art t &
Lrrblltlc. r. rt 31.t fuch,
2(J23

I{on Currcrt Currcttt

Ftarctdl At.crtt

657.38 657.38 657.38Irans s67.73
6.64 9.23 15.87 15.87 r5.87Other Financia.l Assets

1,804.13 1,804.13 r,804.13 1,804.13T.ade Receivables
184.95 184.95 184.q5Cash & cash Equivalents
25.76 25.76 25.76Other Bank Balancees 25.76

2,688.08574.37 2,113.7 | 2,688.08 2,688.08Total

Ftarachl LtsbUltlc.
162.7 | t62.7 | 162.71Borrowings 89.65
238.81 238.8rOther Pisnacial Liabilities

65.O7 65.07 65.O7 65.07Trade payables

73.O7 393.52 466.59 466.59 466.59Totr.l

I-E

-E
Florncld Ar..tr &
Lhbllltl.r u .t 3l.t U.rch,
2022

I{on Currcnt Currcrt
F.lr V.Iuc
throuEh

Prollt & Lor.

Fdr Vduc
through OCI

Crrrlcd rt
rt!!ortl,acd

Co.t

TotrI
A.moutrt

Ftmctrl Ar.crtr
lnvestments
[.oans 1,427.75 82.27 1,510.02 1,510.02 1,510.o2
Other Financial Assets 5.76 3.20 8.96 8.96 8.96
Trade Receivables 1,543.24 t,543.24 I,543.24 1,543.24
Cash & cash Equivalents 233.05 233.05 233.05
Other Ba.nk Balancees 23.95 23.95 23.9s 23.9s
Total 1,433.51 r,8E5.71 3,319.22 3,319.22 3,3t9.22

fh.rctrl Ltebtlittc.
Borloq.ings 107.97 42.27 190.23 190.23 190.23
Other Fianacial Liabilities 100.86 100.86 100.86 100.86
Trade payablcs 47.42 47.42 47.42 47.42
Totrl to7.97 230.54 33E.51_ 338.s1 338.s1

qt

Tota.l

89.65

184.95

238.81 238.81

-------- -------t

Total

233.05
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AMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notcr to fiBanclal ltatclocltt for the ycar Gadcd 3ltt Mrrch 2023

49 Disclosusca for gooc of tJrc Ley dircloaurc requltceelt for le$cc lavolvcs dlsclotlng iEountt raLtlng to thc

rcportbi Pcdod for thc follorlng itcEr :

50 Dlrclosurc ln Rcapect of Expcadlturc on CorPoratc Soclal RrtpoEtlblllty Actlvltle'

a)GrossamountrequiredtobespendbythecompanyduringtheyearRs3l.6ll,acs(PreviousyearMa-rch3lst
2022 , Rs 22 .5! lacal

bl The company has spend Rs 31.65 l,acs during the
24.93 Lacs ) as per thc provision of Section 135 of
Responsibitty (CSR) activities grouped under "Oth

current financial year (Previous ycar March 3lst 2022: Rs

the companies Act 2013 towards Corporate Social

er Expenses" as Per t}le details below :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS EITVOCLEAIT PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U52lOoME2oOsPrc156?74

51 Chanee in Accountins Estimates:
There is no changes in accounting cstimates during the current year'

52 party balances are subject to confrrmation and the balances shown under trade receivable, trade payable, loans and

advances, other current asscts & liabilites have approximately the same realiasable/ payable value as shown in the

53 Previous yea-r's figures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessary'

FOR V. K. AURAI{A & CO

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registrati No. :t 10634W)

URESH GAIANI

o-

Partner (M.No. 168192)
Membershio No. 043414
Nagpur, daied I 9

Saurabh GautrE
Director

(DtN - 06872622)

A[up tlilaYas
Director

(DrN-03s334s3)

AUG ZOU3

R.llr. \*=
.c31W /9

R

Fv 2021-22FY 2022-23ParticularSl, No
61.56I for ri t-of-use ass€tseciation chDe

4.56ns€ on lease liabilitiesInterestll

Expense related to short term assets accoun
matic basis over lease term

ted on WDV or ottrer

2A.30
Total cash outllow for lease otlter tllan sale arrd leaseback

t-ran saction
sactlontrandan backleasefortflow saleotalT shca ou

ven under leaseon SDlnterest income recon
6r.74t-of-use assetsAddition of ri

0.18
Carrying value of right-of-use assets at t}le end of the reporting

!1rl

from sa-te and leaseback transactionGain Irss ailsln

Total AEount
ADount yet to

bG speDd

Ycar EDded March 31 2023
NiINilNilisition of an AssetConstructionI

31.6531.65
1l For Educational Welfare

31.6531.55TOTAI.
Yc.r Ended March 31,2022

NilNilNiltion of an AssetI Con struction
24.9324.93

11 For Educationa.l welfare
24.9324.93TOTAL

UDIN 23l6srs2 gGXsuN 66?5

lll

0.98

period
ix

Amoutrt spe8d
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